
Page 1 of 3 

 
Seal of the City 

City of Galena, Illinois 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

6:30 P.M., MONDAY, JANUARY 27, 2025 
 

CITY HALL ‐ 101 GREEN STREET  
 

The public may also view the meeting live (with no live interaction) on the  
City of Galena YouTube channel: https://www.youtube.com/@cityofgalena1826   

 
ITEM                                                            DESCRIPTION 

 
25C‐0017. 

 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

25C‐0018. Roll Call 

25C‐0019. Establishment of Quorum 
25C‐0020. Pledge of Allegiance 
25C‐0021. Reports of Standing Committees 
25C‐0022. Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

  
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
None.  

 

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 

None.  
 

 CONSENT AGENDA CA25‐2 
 

 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

25C‐0023. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of January 13, 2025  

 
5‐7 
 

 
25C‐0024. 

 
Approval of Secondary Employment as a Softball Coach for the Galena School 
District 

 
8 

 
25C‐0025. 

 
Acceptance of December 2024 Financial Report 

 
‐‐ 

Page 1 of 33



Page 2 of 3 

 
 
 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
None. 

  
NEW BUSINESS 

 

 

CALENDAR INFORMATION  
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  LOCATION 

 
Historic Preservation Commission 

 
Thursday, February 6 

 
6:30 P.M. 

 
City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 
City Council  

 
Monday, February 10 

 
6:30 P.M. 

 
City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

 
Wednesday, February 12 

 
6:30 P.M. 

 
City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

25C‐0026. 
 

 
Approval of the Purchase of an Envirosight Outpost Box for the Water and Sewer 
Department Rover Camera 

 
9‐13 

 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

25C‐0027. 
 
Discussion and Possible Action on the Appointment of Brandon Behlke to the 
Unexpired Term of Alderperson Pam Bernstein 

 
14‐15 

 
25C‐0028. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Swimming Pool Wages, Rates, and Schedule 
for 2025 

 
16‐19 

 
25C‐0029. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Contract for Emergency Repairs to the 
Dewey Avenue Bridge  

 
20‐21 

 
25C‐0030. 

 
U.S. Water Monthly Water and Sewer Operations and Maintenance Report 

 
22‐27 

 
25C‐0031. 

 
Warrants   

 
28‐34 

25C‐0032.  Alderpersons’ Comments   
25C‐0033  City Administrator’s Report   
25C‐0034.  Mayor’s Report   
25C‐0035.  Adjournment   

Page 2 of 33



Page 3 of 3 

  PUBLIC Wi‐Fi   
 

Public Wi‐Fi is available in the city council chambers at City Hall. You may access Wi‐Fi for free as follows: 
 

 
Free‐Wi‐Fi Symbol 

 
Network = CityOfGalena_Guest 

 
Password = guestwifi! 

 
Free‐Wi‐Fi Symbol 

 
 

DISCLAIMER REGARDING LIVESTREAMING 

 
Livestreaming of Galena City Council meetings is provided as a supplemental service and is not required by 
the Illinois Open Meetings Act. Please note that if there are technical issues with the livestream, the meeting 
will continue without interruption. Technical issues could cause the livestream to not be available for live 
viewing or replay on the City of Galena YouTube channel. Members of the public are welcome to physically 
attend meetings of the Galena City Council and may speak publicly during the Citizens Comments section of 
the meeting. 

 
 

Page 3 of 33



Regular Board Meeting 13 January 2025 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 13 JANUARY 2025 

25C-0001 – CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 13 January 2024.   

25C-0002 – ROLL CALL 

Upon roll call, the following members were present:  Johnson, Kieffer, Tegtmeyer, Westemeier, 
Wienen, Renner  

25C-0003 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

Mayor Renner announced a quorum of board members present to conduct City business. 

25C-0004 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Pledge was recited.  

25C-0005 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 

No reports.    

25C-0006 – CITIZENS COMMENTS 

Elizabeth Boggess, 519 4th Street – Boggess shared her experience as president of her 
homeowner’s association emphasizing that even though elected officials may have the 
confidence of their constituents, it is essential to actively engage with them to understand their 
true opinions.  Boggess voiced concerns about the lack of opportunities for the public to directly 
ask questions of the decision-makers during a public hearing.  Boggess suggested that a 
referendum could be a good solution to better gage public opinion, allowing people to voice their 
preferences.  Boggess noted the Municipal Electoral Board unanimously supported Mr. 
Wiedenheft’s objections, ruling all three questions presented were unacceptable.  Boggess urged 
the council to take the initiative in formulating their own questions to submit for referendum.   

CONSENT AGENDA CA25-1 

25C-0007 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
DECEMBER 23, 2024 

25C-0008 – APPROVAL OF BUDGET AMENDMENT BA24-11 FOR CLARK VS. CITY 
LITIGATION EXPENSES 

25C-0009 – APPROVAL OF PWS LOAN 17-6109 REQUEST #11 IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$146,829.80 INCLUDING ORIGIN DESIGN INVOICES #81340 AND #81200, CFPS INVOICE #6 
AND FIVE STAR PAY APPLICATION #9 FOR THE LEAD SERVICE LINE REPLACEMENT 
PROJECT 

25C-0010 – APPROVAL OF PWS LOAN 17-6109 CHANGE ORDER #5 FOR THE LEAD 
SERVICE LINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

Motion:   Wienen moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve Consent Agenda CA25-1.     

Discussion:  Tegtmeyer highlighted item 25C-008 noting an additional $3,650.04 was added for 
litigation expenses for the lawsuit.  The total amount spent this fiscal year is now $65,849, 
bringing the grand total to just over $177,000.   

Page 4 of 33



Regular Board Meeting  13 January 2025 

 
Roll Call:     AYES:  Johnson, Kieffer, Tegtmeyer, Westemeier, Wienen, Renner 

        NAYS:  None 
       

The motion carried. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

25C-0011 – QUARTERLY REPORT FROM GALENA COUNTRY TOURISM 
 
Terry Matteson gave an overview of the activities and progress of Galena Country tourism, 
highlighting the following:   
 

 Galena Country earned 6.4 million views of media coverage, with 4.3 million views 
occurring in December of 2024 alone.  That is more than the entire year FY23.   

 189,000 visitor guides were mailed out with 8,000 visitors walk-ins at the visitor center. 
 Website activity had 561,073 users with 2.3 million page views. 
 Facebook has 3,048 likes and Instagram reaches 139,000. 

 
Matteson advised they have welcomed new board members, filled key staff roles, completed the 
2025 Visitors Guide, photographed more than sixty locations, and filmed a guys’ getaway video.  
Winter digital ads are live, the Longwood Resident Sentiment survey is complete, and they have 
recently launched a lodging co-op.  They have also launched a “This week in Galena Country” 
QR code for businesses.   
 
25C-0012 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:  Wienen moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the Warrants as presented, 25C-0012.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:     AYES:  Kieffer, Westemeier, Wienen, Tegtmeyer, Johnson, Renner 

        NAYS:  None 
        

The motion carried. 
      
25C-0013 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Comprehensive Plan Survey – Johnson questioned when they would receive an update on the 
responses to the Comprehensive Plan survey.   
 
Thank you – Johnson thanked the citizens that got together and tried to get answers for us. 
 
Thank you – Tegtmeyer thanked Terry Matteson for his report. 
 
Municipal Officials Electoral Board Hearing – Tegtmeyer thanked Elizabeth Boggess and 
Cathy Elwell.  Tegtmeyer explained there was a Municipal Officers Electoral Board hearing today 
for the consideration of objections to the petitions for referenda to be voted on.  She advised the 
meeting was recorded so people could go back and watch it on the city’s YouTube channel if they 
wished to. 
 
Survey Platform - Tegtmeyer stated she has always been a proponent of getting a survey 
platform.  There was some talk about it being rolled into the Comprehensive Plan.  Tegtmeyer 
feels this would be a great opportunity to have an unbiased way to question Galena constituents 
as well as the wider community.   
 

Page 5 of 33



Regular Board Meeting  13 January 2025 

Downtown Parking – Wienen stated she would like to do something for local residents who 
come downtown to support local businesses and shops.   
 
Thank you – Westemeier thanked Fallon Oldenburg for accepting her new position and coming 
back to Galena.   
 
25C-0014 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
On behalf of Mark Moran Mayor Renner gave the City Administrator’s Report.   
 
Dewey Avenue Bridge Repairs – The bids are out for the temporary repairs to the Dewey 
Avenue Bridge over Hughletts Creek.  The bids will be returned for review at the next meeting.   
 
Shade Structures – Bids are out for the new shade structures at the pool.  Bids will be returned 
by the first meeting in February.   
 
Budget – Staff have started the procedures of developing the budget for Fiscal Year 25/26.  
Moran will be sending out the proposed schedule later this week.   
 
25C-0014 – MAYOR’S REPORT  
 
No report.   
 
25C-0015 – ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion: Wienen moved, seconded by Westemeier, to adjourn.  
 
Discussion:   None. 
 
Roll Call:     AYES:  Tegtmeyer, Westemeier, Wienen, Johnson, Kieffer, Renner 

        NAYS:  None 
      

The motion carried. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:07 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 

Page 6 of 33



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                               101 Green Street · P.O. Box 310 · Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050     •     Facsimile: 815-777-3083     •     www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Renner, City Council, and City Administrator 

FROM:  Jonathan Miller, Building Official/Zoning Administrator 

DATE:  January 14, 2025 

RE: Secondary Employment 

 

 

  

I am writing to formally request approval for secondary employment with the Galena Unit School District.  

The position of Assistant JV/Varsity Softball Coach recently opened for applications.  I applied for and was 

offered that position with the school district.  The City of Galena has a long history of employees with 

secondary employment coaching for the school district, and I believe that is something we should all be 

proud of.  I would like to request approval to have the opportunity to work with our GHS softball team(s).  

The added employment will not interfere with the duties I currently have with the City of Galena.   

 

Thank you for your consideration.  Please let me know if you have any questions.   

 

Page 7 of 33



 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Renner, City Council and City Administrator 

FROM:  Matt Oldenburg, City Engineer 

DATE:  January 23, 2025 

RE: Sewer Department – Rover Camera System Equipment Purchase 
  
 

As part of our efforts to gain accountability of our infrastructure, we purchased a rover camera system 
in 2022 to explore and document the condition of our underground sanitary and storm sewer systems.  
At the time, we had adequate funds to purchase the base package to include the rover chassis, camera 
system, cable reel and various wheel sizes to allow operation in different pipes.   
 
Our next phase is to purchase a UTV (Side-by-side) and Envirosight Outpost Box skid unit that mounts in 
the bed of the vehicle.  It will contain and protect the camera system, generator and wash system to 
maintain our sensitive equipment and allow deployment of the system in all terrains around town. 
 
We are gathering quotes for a Can-Am Defender 6x6 UTV from various dealerships and will report at the 
next meeting for approval to purchase.  In the meantime, our camera system dealer provided a quote 
for a used, great condition, Envirosight Outpost Box skid unit (attached) for $14,750.00; or a new box for 
$17,275.16.   
 
I recommend purchasing the used Outpost for $14,750.00 with your approval.  We budgeted for the 
UTV and Outpost this year for $50,000.00 under Sewer Fund, Pipe Video Rover (52.43.850.07). 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

Page 8 of 33



1-21-2025  1  
  

 

 

 

  

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

Q
u

o
te

Date: Offered By: Equipment Provided for: 

1 – 21 – 2025 
Andrew McCarthy 
Camera Sales Manager 
312.504.8139 

The City of Galena 
1801 Field St,  
Galena, IL 61036 

Standard Equipment is pleased to present The City of 
Galena with the following quotation for an Envirosight 

Outpost Box. UA025144 

Stock Photo 

Page 9 of 33



1-21-2025  2  
  

 
 

Dealership Information  
 

Family-owned and operated since 1969, Standard Equipment Company provides 

environmental equipment solutions for municipalities, contractors, and companies. We 

have built a reputation for excellence by offering the finest new equipment, a large 

selection of parts, excellent service, and unparalleled customer support. We customize 

environmental equipment solutions for every situation by putting our customer’s needs 

first. Standard’s greatest ability is dependability.  

 

 
 

 

 

Manufacturer Information  
 

At Envirosight, we believe in leading with our values; perfecting infrastructure 

and processes to build healthier, safer communities; and raising the bar for what 

customers should expect from a vendor. When we opened our doors two decades ago, 

we imagined a world of wastewater inspection where equipment works for you, not the 

other way around. 

 

Today, our complete line of wastewater inspection solutions is designed to help 

you take on inflow and infiltration, collapses, and cross bores. There’s no telling what 

you’ll encounter in the next pipe, but we can promise that Envirosight will help you 

maximize uptime and productivity while providing the most intuitive user experience on 

the market. Our equipment is built for easy repairs and maintenance, so your crew can 

tackle most of the upkeep in the field—and it’s backed by a continent-wide network of 

certified service experts to support you when you can’t. Talk to an Envirosight expert 

today and see what makes us different. 

  

Page 10 of 33



1-21-2025  3  
  

Envirosight Equipment Description 
 

Outpost Box Purchase Price: $14,750.00 
 

· 3.5’ x 3.5’ x 4’ 
· Washdown system – 25’ hose reel and 20-gallon water tank 
· Slide out tray for generator 
· 21.5” mounted monitor with cables. 

  

Page 11 of 33



1-21-2025  4  
  

Terms and Conditions 
 

1. Multiple unit orders will be identical to the signed proposal. Changes or deviations to any 
unit of a multiple-unit order will require a new signed proposal. 

2. All prices quoted are in US Dollars unless otherwise noted. 
3. All price quotations are for informational purposes only. Prices are subject to change 

without notice. Final prices will be reflected on the final invoice. Comparable 
components may be substituted for those listed on any quote or specification. Any 
weights and dimensions are estimates and are provided for informational purposes only 
and are not guaranteed. Non-factory approved Modifications may void the warranty in 
whole or in part. Due to the nature of specialty custom equipment, all sales are final. By 
acceptance of this quote by signature, letter of intent, or issuance of a purchase order the 
purchasing party understands that this agreement supersedes any conditions that the 
purchasing party may provide as terms of purchase. 

4. Price does not include state or local taxes. 
5. Price includes training and freight. 
6. Unit is subject to prior sale. 
7. Quote is valid for 30 days from 1/21/2025. 
8. Payment is due at the time of purchase. 

 
2025 Purchase Price:   $17,275.16 
UA025144 Purchase Price:  $14,750.00 

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto agree to enter into this purchase agreement. 

 

The City of Galena   Standard Equipment Company 

     
Name: _______________________ Name: Greg Zukowski 

Date: ___________    Date: 1/21/2025 

Page 12 of 33



 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:  Mark Moran, City Administrator   

DATE:  January 22, 2025 

RE:  Appointment to Fill the Unexpired Term of the Late Pam Bernstein 
 
Alderperson Pam Bernstein announced her resignation from the Galena City Council effective 
November 29 and sadly passed away shortly thereafter. 
 
In accordance with the state statute, Mayor Renner is required to present a qualified candidate 
to the city council within 60 days of the vacancy. The appointee will fill the seat for the 
remainder of Pam’s term ending May 12. A qualified candidate must have resided in Ward II for 
at least one year from the date of appointment.  
 
Mayor Renner proposes to appoint Brandon Behlke, 104 Kelly Lane. As explained in his 
attached application, Brandon served six years on the Jo Daviess County Board. He informed 
Mayor Renner that he does not intend to run as a write-in candidate for the Ward II seat. The 
city council may approve or reject the appointment.  
 
The Ward II seat will be filled for four years at the first meeting in May by the winner of the 
election between Richard Pariser and Roger Gates.  
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions. Thank you. 

 
 

 

Page 13 of 33



Page 14 of 33

Mark Moran
Highlight

Mark Moran
Highlight

Mark Moran
Highlight



 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:  Hillary Dickerson, Facilities Manager  

DATE:  January 21, 2025 

RE:  2025 pool opening with pool hours, rates, and wages   
 

With a new slide and four new shade structures in the works, we have lots of great things planned 
for the 2025 season at Alice T. Virtue Memorial Pool. We arelooking forward to another fun and 
safe summer.  
 
I met with Sophie Hefel, pool manager, and Sydney Einsweiler, assistant manager, to discuss the 
upcoming season. We will have an all-staff meeting on Saturday, May 17 to kick off the summer.  
Sydney will train new lifeguards – and we hope to have several – May 27-30, the same timeframe 
for training lessons instructors. Paula Schonhoff will return as lessons coordinator; this is her 53rd 
year at the pool. This year, Olivia and Kate Richardson, who recently completed their Water Safety 
Instructor certification through the American Red Cross, will serve as assistant lessons coordinators 
and will have increased responsibilities. I am certain that Sophie, Sydney, Paula, Olivia and Kate will 
work well together and help lead our team. To gauge the number of returning employees, I plan to 
send out offer letters soon and then begin advertising for open positions.  
 
The pool’s tentative opening day is Saturday, May 24. This hinges on the installation of the slide and 
shade structures. The tentative closing day is Sunday, Aug. 18, which is the day before Galena 
Schools will resume.   
 
Looking ahead to the 2025 season  

 
 Staffing—I hope to have several staff members return to the they positions held last year or 
move into new positions. There are also approximately seven employees who plan to certify as 
lifeguards, which will be a huge boost to our numbers.   

 
 Minimum wage increase—The five-year stepped timeline to a $15 minimum wage has now 
reached that amount. As a result, our staffing costs have increased substantially over the past 
few years. I have worked with Jen Schmidt on wage increases for this year and into the future.  

 
 Planned improvements—Our big projects for this spring are the installation of the new 
water slide and the four shade structures. The goal is to have all those in place before opening 
day. Additionally, public works has removed the slide from the kiddie pool and is sanding and 
gelcoating that during the off-season. They have also assembled several new chairs for the deck 
and will be completing touchup paint in the locker rooms.  

Page 15 of 33



2025 season and hours 
 
The last day of attendance for Galena Schools (without emergency days) is Thursday, May 22. Other 
local districts follow a similar schedule. The tentative opening day for the pool is Saturday, May 24. 
We will use morning and evening hours Tuesday-Friday, May 27-30, for lesson instructor training 
and lifeguard training and certification. We also have several returning guards who need to 
recertify, so we will need to schedule that training as well. Closing day for the pool, to be 
determined by staff availability and school schedules, is tentatively Sunday, Aug. 18.  
 
We will operate traditional pool hours:  

 Saturday-Sunday – Adult lap swim, 11-11:50 a.m.; Public swim, noon-7 p.m. 
 Monday-Friday – Adult lap swim, noon-12:50 p.m.; Public swim, 1-7 p.m. 

 
Pool admission 
 
No increases are planned for the daily rate structure: 
 

 Infants, 0-1 – Free 
 Children, 5 and younger - $3 
 Students, 6-18 - $4 
 Adults, 19+ - $5 

 
Individual season passes 
 
I recommend increasing our individual season pass (age 1-adult) rate by $5 to $45. Passes will be 
available for purchase online through SignUp Genius beginning Thursday, May 1 and after that at 
city hall and the pool (on and after opening day). 
 
Swimming lessons 
 
As in the past, we will offer eight weeks of American Red Cross swimming lessons – four sessions, 
Monday-Friday, 10 days each (except for Session 3; no lessons July 4). The Galena ARC will schedule 
lessons during Session 2. Lessons will begin Monday, June 2 and conclude Friday, July 25. Lesson 
signup will be online beginning Thursday, May 1 at 10 a.m. After that, those interested will be able 
to sign up at city hall and at the pool (on and after opening day). I recommend maintaining the 
same fee schedule as last year for swimming lessons:  
  

 Children 4-18  $40 
 Junior Lifeguarding  $55 
 Parent-child aquatics $25 
 Adult    $25 

 
It worked well last season to offer two parent-child aquatics classes for children three and under. 
The class was held in the evening and taught by two veteran lifeguards and lessons instructors. We 
plan to follow the same model this coming summer.  
 
Depending on interest, an adult swimming lessons class will be offered, dates to be determined.  

Page 16 of 33



Pool parties 
 
Based on last year’s model, we plan to offer five pre-selected Thursday dates for pool parties: June 
12, June 19, June 26, July 10 and July 17. Rain dates will be the Tuesdays immediately following 
those dates – June 17, June 24, July 1, July 15, July 22. Selecting the dates in advance helps 
tremendously with scheduling our staff. Pool parties take place after the pool has closed to the 
public, running from 7-9 p.m. To cover our costs, we will continue with a rate of $500 per party.  
 
Concessions 
 
The past several years, the concession stand has offered a wide variety of pre-packaged food items. 
We plan to continue with a similar pre-packaged menu again this year.  
 
Last year we made great strides to improve efficiency. We reduced staff by one each shift and 
worked on inventory control. We added a digital menu board that was simple to change and 
update. We will work to continue improving this season.  

 
Wages 
 
Table 1: Proposed Hourly Rates + Increases 

 

Position 2025 hourly rate / 
starting wage 

(Includes adjustment for 2025 Illinois 
minimum wage increase) 

Increase for returning staff 

Pool manager $18.00 / hour $1.00 / hour  

Assistant manager                    $17.50 / hour $1.00 / hour 

Concessions / 
Admissions supervisors 

    $16 / hour 
 

$.75 / hour  

Lessons coordinator              $18 / hour $1.00 / hour  

Assistant lessons 
coordinator 

        $17.00 / hour $1.00 - $1.20/ hour  

Lifeguard supervisor    $17 / hour $.20 / hour +  
$1 minimum wage 

Certified lifeguard        $16 / hour $.25 / hour +  
$1 minimum wage 

Non-certified swim lesson 
instructor 

$15.50 / hour $.50 / hour 

Concessions staff $15 / hour $1 / hour minimum wage 

Page 17 of 33



Benefits  
 
The pool has offered employees several benefits in the past. I recommend we continue with these 
offerings. 
 
 Pool managers / assistant manager / lessons coordinator – one season pass for each 

member of the employee’s immediate family.  
 All pool staff – one season pass for each employee.  
 Concessions / admissions – two staff t-shirts. 
 All staff are eligible for reimbursement for any required certification if the employee works 

the entire summer at the pool. Newly-certified guards also receive a $300 stipend at the 
end of the summer for training time.  

 Two uniforms (men’s trunks or women’s one piece or tankini) for lifeguards. Those staff 
members will also receive one whistle, one visor and one staff t-shirt or hat.  

 
I request your approval of the 2025 pool opening plan. Please let me know if you have any 
questions. Thank you for your consideration.  

Page 18 of 33



 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Renner, City Council and City Administrator 

FROM:  Matt Oldenburg, City Engineer 

DATE:  January 23, 2025 

RE: 2025 Dewey Avenue Bridge Repairs – Bid Results 
  
 

A request for bids was advertised in the Galena Gazette for the 2025 Dewey Avenue Bridge Repairs 
project on January 8, 2025, and sent to five area contractors.  
 
The scope of this project includes repair of three (3) steel piles on the Dewey Avenue Bridge and 
associated work, including dewatering to access the concrete pile encasement. 
 
At 10:00 a.m. on Thursday, January 23, 2025, one bid was opened and arithmetically checked.  The total 
bid amount is summarized in Table 1 and detailed in the attached bid form. 

 
Table 1. 2025 Dewey Avenue Bridge Repairs - Bid Tabulation 

 
 

 
 
 
We propose funding the project by budget amendment in the General Fund, Public Works, Dewey 
Avenue Bridge (01.41.863.12) to complete the total project as planned.  The General Fund has adequate 
reserve funds to cover the expenses, and we will be sharing the project cost with the County at 50% 
each. 
 
I request that Council approves the bid from Louie’s Trenching Service at $ 46,360.00.  If approved, this 
project is expected to commence as soon as possible to make the repairs.  Work is to be completed by 
February 28, 2025. 
 
 

 

Company Cost 
Louie’s Trenching Service $ 46,360.00 

Page 19 of 33



Page 20 of 33



 
 

Monthly Operations Report 
 

 

 December2024 
Prepared for  
The City of Galena 
By Andrew Schuler 
Project Manager  
US Water Corporation 

 

 

Page 21 of 33



41%

1%

58%

Monthly Revenue 
VS. Non-Revenue 

Water

Non- Revenue
Unaccounted

Non- Revenue
Accounted

Sales

Wastewater Treatment 
For December, the Wastewater Treatment Plant treated 14,857,000 gallons. 
 
Drinking Water Produced  
Well #5 Produced 5,871,000 gallons of finished water. 
Well #6 Produced 000 Gallons of finished water. 
Well #7 Produced 6,573,000 Gallons of finished water. 
Total water produced is 12,807,900 Gallons. 
Total water metered by the city was 7,540,874 Gallons.   
 

  

 
 
Unaccounted for water is a major concern due to the unnecessary waste of the resource, production costs, and 
potentially, revenue lost from the sale of the water to customers. The data above shows a similar amount of water 
produced at the wells as the water being treated at the wastewater treatment plant. This a positive indicator. The 
comparison of water produced to water billed shows 16% of unaccounted water or water loss. According to the U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency, the average water loss for public water systems in the U.S. is 16%. For older systems 
like that in Galena, the loss is often higher than the national average. U.S. Water and the City continuous work to 
identify and reduce water loss. More information about water loss mitigation efforts are included near the end of this 
report. 

Page 22 of 33



 

•  
 

 

75,936.12

33,605.51

14,179.24

77,827.25

32,345.64

10,424.87

182,246.68

80,653.23

34,030.17

0.00

20,000.00

40,000.00

60,000.00

80,000.00

100,000.00

120,000.00

140,000.00

160,000.00

180,000.00

200,000.00

Electic Maintenance & Repair Chemical

Reimbursible Operation Expense YTD

YTD Budget YTD Spending Annual Budget

Page 23 of 33



 

 

 

 

Page 24 of 33



  

Safety  
 

• Week 51’s topic is: Powerful Protection With PPE 
• Week 50’s topic is: C-O Could Spell Death 
• Week 49’s topic is: The Safe Use of Compressed Air 
• Week 48’s topic is: Understanding Safet Data Sheets (SDSs) 

Water Loss 

As part of our water loss investigation process, we purchased 15 large water meters for commercial and industrial 
businesses with significant water use. These meters replace meters that are typically more than 20 years old. Eight 
meters have been installed, including two this month. The plumber continues to work on scheduling the installation of 
the remaining meters, most of which require the work to be completed before or after business hours because of the 
required water shut down during installation.  

With six months of use data for the first six installed meters, we are continuing to see trends. Four of the meters have 
not shown any significant change of metered water use. Two of the meters have shown significant change. One of those 
meters has registered an increase of 21% or 15,000 gallons over the six-month period. The use through this meter 
trended down in December. The second meter registered a massive increase of 3,500% or 3.2 million gallons over the 
first six months. Water use through this meter continues to be relatively consistent. This single meter replacement has 
resulted in a significant reduction of unaccounted water or water loss.   

We will continue to report the water loss investigation activities and results in this report. 

Page 25 of 33



Maintenance and Repair 

 

On December 9, the USW crew and public works fixed a water leak at 610 Clinton Street. 

Page 26 of 33



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 1/14/2025 - 1/31/2025 Jan 23, 2025  10:07AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING (120766)
ACH 383801 1 Invoice COPIES MADE 01/21/2025 490.38 01.13.579.00
ACH 383801 2 Invoice SUPPLY SHIPPING CHAR 01/21/2025 5.00 01.13.579.00

Total ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING (120766): 495.38

ADAMS ARCHITECTURAL MILLWORK CO. (120011)
12189-A 1 Invoice WINDOW 01/22/2023 117.00 58.54.511.00
12189-A 2 Invoice WINDOW 01/22/2023 650.30 58.54.532.00
12189-A 3 Invoice WINDOW 01/22/2023 11,725.53 58.54.820.00

Total ADAMS ARCHITECTURAL MILLWORK CO. (120011): 12,492.83

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
011525 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/PHONE 01/15/2025 62.69 01.41.552.00
011525 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 01/15/2025 58.94 22.22.552.00
011525 3 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/PHON 01/15/2025 417.56 01.13.552.00
011525 4 Invoice FLOOD CONTROL/PHON 01/15/2025 58.71 20.25.515.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 597.90

AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065)
010125 1 Invoice FINANCE/LONG DISTANC 01/01/2025 25.64 01.13.552.00
010125 2 Invoice FIRE 01/01/2025 .42 22.22.552.00

Total AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065): 26.06

AT&T MOBILITY (121036)
010125 1 Invoice HOT SPOTS FOR SQUAD 01/01/2025 1,064.36 01.21.532.00

Total AT&T MOBILITY (121036): 1,064.36

BRANDEL, KEITH (1254)
012025 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/K. BRANDEL 01/20/2025 125.20 01.21.471.15

Total BRANDEL, KEITH (1254): 125.20

CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840)
ACH 012725 1 Invoice RENTLY 01/27/2025 60.00 58.54.654.01
ACH 012725 2 Invoice ADOBE 01/27/2025 183.90 01.13.532.00
ACH 012725 3 Invoice IPAD MONTHLY MAINTEN 01/27/2025 120.00 01.13.512.04
ACH 012725 4 Invoice OFFICE 365 01/27/2025 178.91 51.42.532.00
ACH 012725 5 Invoice OFFICE 365 01/27/2025 178.90 52.43.532.00
ACH 012725 6 Invoice MICROSOFT EXCHANGE 01/27/2025 111.00 01.13.532.00
ACH 012725 7 Invoice MICROSOFT NETWORK  01/27/2025 32.48 01.13.532.00
ACH 012725 8 Invoice ONLINE CREDIT CARD P 01/27/2025 25.30 01.13.570.00
ACH 012725 9 Invoice MEMORIAL 01/27/2025 86.59 01.11.929.01
ACH 012725 10 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 01/27/2025 227.76 01.13.651.02
ACH 012725 11 Invoice JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 01/27/2025 40.96 01.13.654.00
ACH 012725 12 Invoice MAT 01/27/2025 46.74 01.13.654.01
ACH 012725 13 Invoice CONTINUTING EDUCATI 01/27/2025 400.00 01.16.563.00
ACH 012725 14 Invoice UNIFORMS 01/27/2025 637.77 01.21.471.15
ACH 012725 15 Invoice SPILLMAN CONFERENC 01/27/2025 17.99 01.21.562.00
ACH 012725 16 Invoice SPILLMAN CONFERENC 01/27/2025 2,300.00 01.21.563.00

Page 27 of 33



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 1/14/2025 - 1/31/2025 Jan 23, 2025  10:07AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ACH 012725 17 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 01/27/2025 164.35 01.21.651.00
ACH 012725 18 Invoice LIGHT BULBS 01/27/2025 43.98 58.54.654.01

Total CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840): 4,856.63

CEDAR CROSS OVERHEAD DOOR (588)
266744 1 Invoice GARAGE DOOR MAINTE 01/06/2025 565.70 01.21.511.00

Total CEDAR CROSS OVERHEAD DOOR (588): 565.70

CIVIC SYSTEMS LLC (121346)
02309 1 Invoice SEMI-ANNUAL SUPPORT 01/01/2025 680.28 01.13.512.04
02309 2 Invoice SEMI-ANNUAL SUPPORT 01/01/2025 1,669.00 13.44.532.00
02309 3 Invoice SEMI-ANNUAL SUPPORT 01/01/2025 5,368.72 52.43.532.00

Total CIVIC SYSTEMS LLC (121346): 7,718.00

COLE'S TREE SERVICE LLC (121205)
1475 1 Invoice TREE REMOVAL END OF  01/12/2025 1,950.00 01.41.517.02

Total COLE'S TREE SERVICE LLC (121205): 1,950.00

CORE & MAIN LP (120473)
W253982 1 Invoice PARTS 01/08/2025 194.53 51.42.831.00
W268365 1 Invoice REPLACEMENT METERS 01/10/2025 950.36 51.42.831.00

Total CORE & MAIN LP (120473): 1,144.89

CUBA CITY GREENHOUSE (121304)
6678 1 Invoice MEMORIALS/EISBACH/LE 01/02/2025 108.00 01.11.929.01

Total CUBA CITY GREENHOUSE (121304): 108.00

DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INS. CO (119500)
ACH 010825 1 Invoice ACCIDENT INSURANCE 01/08/2025 201.26 01.221.1
ACH 010825 2 Invoice VISION INSURANCE 01/08/2025 191.43 01.218.0
ACH 010825 3 Invoice VISION INSURANCE CITY  01/08/2025 99.54 01.13.451.01
ACH 010825 4 Invoice LIFE INSURANCE 01/08/2025 252.11 01.13.452.00

Total DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INS. CO (119500): 744.34

DUBUQUE HOSE & HYDRAULICS (183)
842481 1 Invoice TRUCK FITTING 12/03/2024 19.68 01.41.613.12

Total DUBUQUE HOSE & HYDRAULICS (183): 19.68

ELITE PLUMBING (120136)
138315 1 Invoice DRAIN REPAIR 11/22/2024 1,127.60 22.22.844.04

Total ELITE PLUMBING (120136): 1,127.60

ENGLE PLUMBING (120873)
6654 1 Invoice BOILER REPAIR 01/15/2025 1,119.00 22.22.611.00
6676 1 Invoice REPLACEMENT 01/20/2025 339.50 51.42.831.00

Page 28 of 33



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 1/14/2025 - 1/31/2025 Jan 23, 2025  10:07AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total ENGLE PLUMBING (120873): 1,458.50

EXACT PEST SOLUTIONS, INC. (120708)
56856 1 Invoice POLICE/PEST CONTROL 01/08/2025 55.00 01.21.511.00
56883 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS PEST C 01/09/2025 53.00 01.41.511.00
56923 1 Invoice POOL/PEST CONTROL 01/09/2025 68.00 59.55.511.02
57073 1 Invoice PEST CONTROL 01/09/2025 58.00 01.13.511.01

Total EXACT PEST SOLUTIONS, INC. (120708): 234.00

FREY, TOM (120383)
121724 2 1099 Adju 1099 adjustment 12/17/2024 412.00 17.52.820.06
121724 3 1099 Adju 1099 adjustment 12/17/2024 412.00- 17.52.820.06

Total FREY, TOM (120383): .00

GALENA GAZETTE (34)
420550 1 Invoice PUBLIC NOTICE 12/31/2024 54.89 01.16.553.00

Total GALENA GAZETTE (34): 54.89

GALLAGHER, LYNN (121361)
012725 1 Invoice DAMAGE DEPOSIT REFU 01/27/2025 350.00 58.54.929.00

Total GALLAGHER, LYNN (121361): 350.00

GOV. LEASING & FINANCE, INC. (120896)
ACH 546676 1 Invoice DEBT SERVICE/NEW TR 01/01/2025 1,946.42 60.41.720.06
ACH 546676 2 Invoice DEBT SERVICE/NEW TR 01/01/2025 98.56 60.41.720.07

Total GOV. LEASING & FINANCE, INC. (120896): 2,044.98

GUARDIAN (120502)
ACH 011625 1 Invoice EMPLOYEE DENTAL 01/16/2025 277.77 01.218.0
ACH 011625 2 Invoice DENTAL/CITY SHARE 01/16/2025 1,359.87 01.13.451.01

Total GUARDIAN (120502): 1,637.64

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
012725 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 01/27/2025 428.50 01.13.511.07
012725 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  01/27/2025 400.00 01.13.511.08
012725 3 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 01/27/2025 400.00 01.13.511.09

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 1,228.50

HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931)
ACH 010825 1 Invoice HEALTH INSURANCE 01/08/2025 32,794.07 01.13.451.00
ACH 010825 2 Invoice BLUE CROSS/B SHIELD/ 01/08/2025 6,559.34 01.218.0
ACH 010825 3 Invoice COBRA INSURANCE 01/08/2025 2,186.51 01.13.451.04

Total HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931): 41,539.92

Page 29 of 33



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 1/14/2025 - 1/31/2025 Jan 23, 2025  10:07AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

HOUSEAL LAVIGNE ASSOCIATES (121336)
7658 1 Invoice COMP PLAN CONSULTAN 12/22/2024 13,304.90 01.11.549.03

Total HOUSEAL LAVIGNE ASSOCIATES (121336): 13,304.90

IL ASSN OF CHIEFS OF POLICE (486)
19050 1 Invoice DUES 01/14/2025 229.00 01.21.563.00

Total IL ASSN OF CHIEFS OF POLICE (486): 229.00

IL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH (119939)
012125 1 Invoice SLIDE PERMIT 01/21/2025 600.00 59.55.511.02

Total IL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH (119939): 600.00

JCE CO-OP (397)
ACH 012725 1 Invoice LIFT STATION/ELECTRIC 01/27/2025 112.60 52.43.850.09
ACH 012725 2 Invoice CITY HALL/ELECTRIC 01/27/2025 671.95 01.13.571.01
ACH 012725 3 Invoice GREEN STREET PARKIN 01/27/2025 395.95 01.13.571.01
ACH 012725 4 Invoice POLICE/ELECTRIC 01/27/2025 897.89 01.21.571.01
ACH 012725 5 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/ELECTRI 01/27/2025 441.80 01.41.571.01
ACH 012725 6 Invoice EMS/ELECTRIC 01/27/2025 178.09 12.10.571.01
ACH 012725 7 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 01/27/2025 342.29 17.52.571.01
ACH 012725 8 Invoice FLOOD/ELECTRIC 01/27/2025 747.01 20.25.576.01
ACH 012725 9 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 01/27/2025 530.67 22.22.576.01
ACH 012725 10 Invoice TURNER HALL/ELECTRIC 01/27/2025 834.69 58.54.571.01
ACH 012725 11 Invoice POOL/ELECTRIC 01/27/2025 212.75 59.55.571.01
ACH 012725 12 Invoice WELCOME SIGNS 01/27/2025 42.20 01.41.571.01
ACH 012725 13 Invoice CAMERAS 01/27/2025 51.58 01.21.815.09
ACH 012725 14 Invoice CAMERAS 01/27/2025 51.09 01.21.815.09
ACH 012725 15 Invoice MFT-24-00000-00-GM ST 01/27/2025 7,987.47 15.41.572.00
ACH 012725 16 Invoice PHONES/POLICE 01/27/2025 268.02 01.21.552.00

Total JCE CO-OP (397): 13,766.05

JL TECH, LLC (120693)
3199 1 Invoice COMPUTER SUPPORT 01/21/2025 608.53 01.13.512.04
3199 2 Invoice COMPUTER SUPPORT 01/21/2025 705.00 01.21.512.00

Total JL TECH, LLC (120693): 1,313.53

JO DAVIESS COUNTY TRANSIT (235)
3362 1 Invoice SR CIT TRANSPORT 01/13/2025 833.00 01.13.542.00

Total JO DAVIESS COUNTY TRANSIT (235): 833.00

JO DAVIESS CTY HEALTH DEPT (121)
011025 1 Invoice VACATION RENTAL INSP 01/10/2025 50.00 01.16.546.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY HEALTH DEPT (121): 50.00

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690)
ACH 012725 1 Invoice CLOTHING/D. RURY 01/27/2025 99.68 01.41.579.02
ACH 012725 2 Invoice TOOTH BUCKET 01/27/2025 2,458.00 01.41.840.01

Page 30 of 33



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 1/14/2025 - 1/31/2025 Jan 23, 2025  10:07AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690): 2,557.68

JULIE, INC. (788)
2025-0665 1 Invoice JULIE LOCATES 01/07/2025 1,352.95 01.41.549.00

Total JULIE, INC. (788): 1,352.95

L.N. CURTIS AND SONS (120523)
902933 1 Invoice VEST/E. BARTHEL 01/06/2025 335.74 01.21.471.15

Total L.N. CURTIS AND SONS (120523): 335.74

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9312115561 1 Invoice CAN LINERS 01/03/2025 386.85 17.52.652.00

931215562 1 Invoice BLADES 01/03/2025 593.97 01.41.653.00

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 980.82

MENARDS (280)
46995 1 Invoice HELLO GALENA RESTRO 01/09/2025 63.70 17.52.511.04

Total MENARDS (280): 63.70

MID-STATES ORG. CRIME INFO CNT (119389)
0251172 1 Invoice MEMBERSHIP FEE 01/09/2025 100.00 01.21.561.00

Total MID-STATES ORG. CRIME INFO CNT (119389): 100.00

MIDWEST RADAR & EQUIPMENT (467)
175334 1 Invoice RADAR TESTING IN SQU 01/20/2025 225.00 01.21.549.00

Total MIDWEST RADAR & EQUIPMENT (467): 225.00

MILL CREEK REPAIR (121271)
011325 1 Invoice WEED EATER/SAW SHAR 01/13/2025 154.24 17.52.652.00

Total MILL CREEK REPAIR (121271): 154.24

MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133)
ACH 012725 1 Invoice REFUSE HANDLING 01/27/2025 22,379.67 13.44.540.04
ACH 012725 2 Invoice EXTRA TOTER 01/27/2025 65.00 13.44.540.04
ACH 012725 3 Invoice RECYCLING CONTRACT 01/27/2025 7,374.03 13.44.540.00
ACH 012725 4 Invoice DUMPSTER RENT 01/27/2025 30.00 13.44.544.03
ACH 012725 5 Invoice DUMPSTER DISPOSAL F 01/27/2025 492.95 01.41.573.00
ACH 012725 6 Invoice GLASS RECYCLING 01/27/2025 510.00 13.44.540.06
ACH 012725 7 Invoice DUMPSTER RENT 01/27/2025 30.00 13.44.544.03
ACH 012725 8 Invoice DUMPSTER RENT 01/27/2025 30.00 13.44.544.03

Total MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133): 30,911.65

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812)
9031620241 1 Invoice MONTHLY BILL 01/01/2025 10.00 01.21.549.00

Page 31 of 33



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 1/14/2025 - 1/31/2025 Jan 23, 2025  10:07AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812): 10.00

NICOR (119910)
012725 1 Invoice POOL/GAS 01/27/2025 369.01 59.55.571.02

Total NICOR (119910): 369.01

NICOR (F) (118924)
012725 1 Invoice TURNER HALL-GAS 01/27/2025 1,982.60 58.54.571.05

Total NICOR (F) (118924): 1,982.60

ORIGIN DESIGN (260)
81399 1 Invoice ADDITION STUDY 12/31/2024 1,175.00 22.22.844.04

Total ORIGIN DESIGN (260): 1,175.00

PF PETTIBONE & CO (395)
186915 1 Invoice STICKERS FOR TICKETS/ 01/10/2025 82.50 01.21.554.00

Total PF PETTIBONE & CO (395): 82.50

QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC. (120800)
Q1676563 1 Invoice POSTAGE METER LEASE 01/08/2025 342.09 01.13.579.02

Total QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC. (120800): 342.09

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO (331)
2471-5 1 Invoice PAINT 01/16/2025 274.35 01.13.511.06

Total SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO (331): 274.35

STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230)
123124 1 Invoice FUEL 12/31/2024 1,016.42 01.41.655.00

Total STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230): 1,016.42

SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY (181)
L5027629 1 Invoice WELDING SUPPLIES 01/04/2025 45.00 01.41.652.02

Total SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY (181): 45.00

TEMPERLY AUTO REPAIR (121051)
53117 1 Invoice BATTERY 2019 F350 12/03/2024 359.18 01.41.613.01
53151 1 Invoice 2019 F350 12/12/2024 1,306.30 01.41.613.01
53199 1 Invoice F350 2019 12/11/2024 1,399.40 01.41.652.01
53240 1 Invoice SQUAD 6 MAINTENANCE 12/16/2024 29.42 01.21.513.06

Total TEMPERLY AUTO REPAIR (121051): 3,094.30

TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908)
23569 1 Invoice PARKS/PORTA POTTY 01/09/2025 870.00 17.52.579.01

Page 32 of 33



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 1/14/2025 - 1/31/2025 Jan 23, 2025  10:07AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908): 870.00

UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474)
94925 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/E. BARTHEL 01/09/2025 291.95 01.21.471.15
94934 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/E. BARTHEL 12/30/2024 533.90 01.21.471.15

Total UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474): 825.85

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
012725 1 Invoice TURNER HALL JANITORI 01/27/2025 465.00 58.54.536.00

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 465.00

WHITE, KAREN (120266)
012725 1 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT JA 01/27/2025 433.50 01.21.511.01

Total WHITE, KAREN (120266): 433.50

WILSON, ALEX (121360)
010125 1 Invoice CREDIT BALANCE REFU 01/01/2025 10.74 98.115.0

Total WILSON, ALEX (121360): 10.74

Grand Totals: 159,359.62

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 5425824
Vendor number hash - split: 9631302
Total number of invoices: 65
Total number of transactions: 125

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 159,359.62 159,359.62

Grand Totals: 159,359.62 159,359.62

Page 33 of 33


	00.00 Agenda 01-27-25
	01.0023 Minutes cc011325
	02.0024 Miller Secondary Employment
	03.0026 Rover Camera Box
	04.0027 Brandon Behlke Appointment
	012325a
	Brandon Behlke Application

	05.0028. Pool Report
	06.0029 Dewey Bridge Repair Contract
	07.0030. US Water December 2024 Report
	08.0031. Warrants 01.27.25



